From:  Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/26/2012 8:23:24 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: Report

I can't help you. You'll have to talk to Chris. Once it is voted out,
Legal controls which document is official.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]|
Sent: Thursday, April 26,2012 7:51 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Report

So chris clay didn't have the right format of the ¢ version of the
report. Apparently that will get worked out this morning. But is there
any way I could pick up a hard copy first thing this morning do you
think?

And good morning!

SB GT&S 0261294



